

Pratik Velani

Inquisitive result-oriented mobile application programmer with 10 years of experience developing, testing, and maintaining a wide array of mobile and web applications. Designed and developed over 40 applications, having a very strong interest to work and implement newer technologies and methodologies.

pratikvelani@gmail.com
+91 98201 68810
linkedin.com/in/pratikvelani

EXPERIENCE

2014-2018 * Tech Lead * Lion King Media

- + Developed various applications using technologies like artificial reality, in-app face recognition etc.
- + Trained, mentored and conducted code reviews for junior programmers and developers.

Examples of work:

- > Stack Planner: 3D warehouse design application using libgdx.
- > TATA Motors: Android Tablet App Sales Kiosk
- > Gaviscon: Android App
- > Skoda Rapid: Android Tablet App
- > Kaya Skin Clinic: Kaya Middle East Site
- > MTV Rex: Web App for MTV India
- > Star Sports App: Android app
- > MGA Web app: Maruti Suzuki India
- > 100 Pipers: Site for Pernod Ricard
- > Coca-Cola: Site for Coca-Cola India
- > Hit - Track the Bite: Android app

2013-2014 * CT0/Co-Founder * Bitrockr

- + Tech co-founder of the startup.
- + Designed and developed Android and iOS applications using various wearable tech APIs.
- + Designed and developed application backend and RESTful APIs.

2009-2014 * CT0/Co-Founder * Nexustech Interactive

- + Responsible for decisions affecting project development.
- + Technology consulting for various projects like games, facebook apps, web apps, mobile apps development.
- + Developed and managed projects for clients like Games2Win, Zapak, Hungama Digital, 9X Media, Bang bang films, Yahoo, Digital Drift Wood, The Times of India group, Grey group, Resultrix etc.

2008 * Programmer * LearningMate Solutions

- + Developed flash solutions for eLearning courses for clients like Sony, Pearsons, McGraw Hill etc using Actionsript 2 and 3.
- + Developed HTML based eLearning courses.

2007-2008 * Programmer * Hurix Systems

- + Worked as an ActionScript programmer, developed flash based eLearning courses and managed the integration team.
- + Developed complete shell and course templates for clients such as BNSF, Garmin, Ikea, FedEx, Safeway.O'Reilly, Florida Virtual School and McGraw Hill.

EDUCATION

2018

M.SC in Information Technology
Sikkim Manipal University

2010

BH. in Computer Applications
Tilak Maharashtra University

SKILLS

- * Android application development
- * iOS application development
- * Web development with HTML5/ JS/ PHP

RECOGNITION

- * Google Certified Associate Android Developer - Google Developer Certification
- * Featured in HoyXHoy newspaper
- * Startup Chile - Bitrockr was selected as part of Generation 7 at Startup Chile